H. E. BONING, L6 JUR.

CONVENTION AND VISITORS BURFEAU

MANAGER

1028 BALTIMORE AVE.
PHONE VICTOR 6688
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KAN SAS CITY. MIS SOURI

J'ulyj 8y, 1939

Dr, Forrest C. Allen
Director of Athletics
thiversity of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr., Allen:

Thanks a lot for your letter of July Hth giving me such complete
details concerning the meeting of the National Association of
Basketball Coaches and the related activities that will take place

here next spring,

I hope you will have an opportunity to come to Kansas City soon and
I shall be glad to sit down with you and Mr, Mec Bride to discuss
things. I am sure that we will be able to be helpful to you.

AMEMBER OF THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF CONVENTION BUREAUS

i



